

Hello...

My name is **Tim Milan Arisz**. I'm a 26 year old UX Designer, Filmmaker, Animator, Editor etc. from **Amsterdam**. I graduated **Communication & Multimedia Design** at the Hogeschool of Amsterdam and then finished a **WO Premaster Communication Science** at the University of Amsterdam. Because of my many creative interests I started my own company in 2015 named **Stug Zout** to make websites, films, animations, photographs and other designs for other companies and people.

DATE OF BIRTH
02.07.1994

PLACE OF BIRTH
Velsen

MARITAL STATUS
Unmarried

NATIONALITY
Dutch

Education

2019 - 2020	UNIVERSITEIT VAN AMSTERDAM WO Premaster Communication Science
2014 - 2019	HOGESCHOOL VAN AMSTERDAM Communication & Multimedia Design
2011 - 2012	HOGESCHOOL VAN AMSTERDAM International Business & Management Studies
2006 - 2011	MARTINUS COLLEGE GROOTEBOEK HAVO

Experience

2016 - NOW	FOLEON UI / UX Designer	2016 - 2017	HOGESCHOOL VAN AMSTERDAM Assistent Teacher
2015 - NOW	STUG ZOUT Owner	2016 - 2017	BIT STUDENTS UX / Visual Designer
2019 - 2020	JALT AMSTERDAM Design Intern	2011 - 2015	SPORT EN WELNESS CENTRUM DE DARS Bartender
2016 - 2017	STUDY SOCIETY IAMCORE Chairman	2011 - 2015	RESTAURANT BREEDUYT Bartender / Assistent Chef

Software & skills

ADOBE Premiere Pro	ADOBE After Effects	ADOBE Illustrator	ADOBE Lightroom	Filming	Sketch	HTML&CSS
------------------------------	-------------------------------	-----------------------------	---------------------------	---------	--------	----------

Other interests

Design Working out Film Traveling Sneakers Snowboarding Gaming Netflix